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Land Use & Ecology 
Eco-6 Building Conservation 
 
 
 
Points Available Points Claimed CIR Submitted 

2 2 N 
 
 

Credit Criteria 
Two points are awarded where at least 75% of the tenancy fitout space was previously 
tenanted. If the fitout is integrated with base building refurbishment works at least 90% 
of the existing structure must be retained. 
 
Documents Provided 

 As-built drawings of the tenancy fitout that demonstrate the area that was 
previously tenanted. Eco-6: 1 

 Information from the building owner or manager that the area indicated on the 
as-built drawings accurately represents the area previously tenanted. Eco-6: 2 

 
 
Discussion 

• According to the Lease Register (document Eco-6: 2), the total square metreage of tenancies 
adds up to 744m2 (based on 238 + 208 + 298). This equals 92% of our tenancy space of 
804m2. 

• Additionally, an email supplied in Eco-6: 2 from Kieran McGuinness of JLL confirms that the 
office space was previously tenanted. 
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Joe Karten

From: Sonia DeAlmada
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2007 8:54 AM
To: Joe Karten
Subject: FW: Green Star Roles and Responsibilities for GBCA Interiors
Attachments: image-Y121613-0001.pdf
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24/02/2009

Sonia De Almada | Technical Assistant 
Green Building Council of Australia                                                                                                                                    
Level 4 249 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000 | PO Box Q78 QVB NSW 1230 
Phone +612 8252 8222 | Fax +612 8252 8223  
Email sonia.dealmada@gbcaus.org | Website 
www.gbcaus.org                                                                                                                                   

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this email, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this email in error, 
please delete this email and notify us promptly. If you or your employers do not consent to email messages of this kind, please advise us immediately. 
Opinions, conclusions and other information contained in this email are not given or endorsed by Green Building Council of Australia unless otherwise 
indicated by an authorised representative independently of this email

From: McGuinness, Kieran (Australia) [mailto:Kieran.McGuinness@ap.jll.com]  
Sent: Monday, 12 November 2007 4:52 PM 
To: Michael Manikas; Sonia DeAlmada 
Cc: Carol Lane; Suzie Barnett; Romilly Madew; Saunderson, Andrew (Australia) 
Subject: Green Star Roles and Responsibilities for GBCA Interiors

Sonia, Michael,

As per the table sent on the 18th October, please find attached an extract from the Lease Register showing 
the previous tenants for L15, as proof of prior occupancy for Green Star credits.

We have also arranged for Noel Arnold and Associates to conduct an asbestos survey on L15 this coming 
Wednesday (this will also provide written proof for Green Star credits)

Kieran McGuinness
General Manager - PPMS Commercial  
Asset Management Services 

Management Solutions, Jones Lang LaSalle
Level 10, 45 Clarence Street, Sydney NSW 2000
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